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May 11, 2009

Mr. John Hill

Acting BRAC Environmental Coordinator
Navy BRAC Program Management Office West
1455 Frazee Road, Suite 900

San Diego, CA 92108

Subject: EPA Concurrence on the Action Memorandum, Non-Time-Critical Removal
Action for the PCB Contamination at Installation Restoration Site 29, Hangar 1, Former
Naval Air Station Moffett Field, Moffett Field, CA

Dear Mr. Hill:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the above referenced
Non-Time-Critical Removal Action Memorandum for Site 29, Hangar 1 (Action Memorandum).
Under this Removal Action, the Navy plans to remove the Hangar 1 siding and interior structures
and apply a weather-resistant epoxy coating to the steel frame. EPA concurs with the need for
this action to address the polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), asbestos and lead within the Hangar
structure and its surrounding soils. Past weathering of the Hangar 1 building materials,
particularly the siding, has released lead and PCBs to the environment posing, among other
potential problems, a threat to ecological health at Site 25, the Eastern Diked Marsh and
stormwater retention pond. In conjunction with the separate remedy to address existing
contamination at Site 25, this Removal Action will help prevent future recontamination of Site
25. In order to carry out the selected Removal Action in the most efficient and effective manner,
the EPA has highlighted (below) concerns related to the path forward for Site 29.

Removal Action Work Plan

EPA expects, as the next step for this Action Memorandum, that the Navy will be issuing
a comprehensive work plan that includes the following elements:
D Protective measures to ensure that during the Removal Action contamination from
the Hangar 1 structure does not impact nearby areas, including the concrete pad
and storm drain pathways to Site 25;

2) Post-Removal Action confirmation sampling for lead, asbestos and PCBs to
verify that the above areas have not been impacted; :
3) Detailed information describing the weather-resistant epoxy coating including an

evaluation of how the coating will fare when exposed to the elements for a long
period of time; and
4) A monitoring plan outlining the maintenance and inspection of the structural steel



frame, including any delegation of responsibility.

Institutional Controls

Because at the completion of this Removal Action, PCBs and lead will remain in place
within the Hangar structure, the Navy will need to implement institutional controls to, among
other things, ensure continued maintenance and inspection of the epoxy coating on the steel
frame of the Hangar. In addition, the following issues may need to be addressed through
institutional controls:

1) Ensuring future users are not impacted by potential contamination beneath the
Hangar related to historical activities, including aircraft maintenance.

2) Ensuring use of an appropriate sampling and disposal protocol related to future
disposal of the concrete pad itself.

3) Land use controls to limit future use to industrial/commercial uses.

Because institutional controls were not analyzed in the Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis
(EE/CA) or Action Memorandum for this Removal Action, such controls need to be analyzed in
a focused Feasibility Study. ’

Finally, as a step towards planning the final path to site closure, please provide a revised
schedule for Site 29 including all the necessary follow-up CERCLA documentation for the site.
We look forward to continuing to work with the Navy as we progress toward a final remedy at

Site 29.
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emedial Project Manager
Superfund Federal Facilities and Site Cleanup Branch

cc: (via e-mail only)

Elizabeth Wells, Water Board, ewells@waterboards.ca.gov

Angela Lind, Navy, angela.lind@navy.mil

Dr. Ann Clarke, NASA Ames Research Center, ann.clarke(@nasa.gov

Donald Chuck, NASA Ames Research Center, donald.m.chuck@nasa.gov

George Cook, Santa Clara Valley Water District, gcook@valleywater.org

Kevin Woodhouse, City of Mountain View, Kevin. Woodhouse@mountainview.gov
Stuart McGee, City of Sunnyvale smcgee@ci.sunnyvale.ca.us

Jim Blamey, Santa Clara County DEH, jim.blamey@deh.sccgov.org

Bob Moss, NAS Moffett Field RAB Co-Chair, bmoss33@att.net

Lenny Siegel, Center for Public Environmental Oversight, lennysiegel@gmail.com
Peter Strauss, NAS Moffett Field TAG Advisor, petestrauss1@comcast.net




